&

o, CITY OF SALEM
) : DESIGNER SELECTION COMMITTEE

o
e

1

NMAD « o

W

MEETING MINUTES - FINAL
DECEMBER 6, 2017

Bertram Field Phase 2 Renovations (RFQ #T-11) Designer Interviews
Attendance: Jenna lde (JI), Ashley Green (AG), Mike Lutrzykowski (ML) attended all interviews. List of
attendees for specific interviews are attached.

0 1:00-2:15 Beacon Architectural Associates (Beacon)
o Overview — JI provided overview of agenda and process of selection moving forward.
Stated that references were being called, and that the committee would make a
recommendation to the Mayor. If the Mayor approved, then the City would request the
price proposal and start negotiations. The timetable is slightly behind, and would be
adjusted during contract negotiations.
o Introductions —JI, ML, and AG introduced themselves and their role. Michael Sullivan
(MS), Principal Architect from Beacon started introductions for his team:
= Rick Campbell and Scott Henriques Weston and Sampson Structural, MEP, and
Fire Protection
=  Pamela Welch — Welch Surveyors
=  Matthew Zirolli — Sherwood Consulting — Civil
= Dana Etherington RDK Engineers — Sustainability
= MS stated Richard Ryan and Jessica Houghton from Beacon who are on his team
were unable to attend.
o Designer Presentation 30 minutes
=  Qverview of company and subconsultants
e MS from Beacon discussed their company and previous work examples.
Beacon had handouts. They discussed how they choose their team and
the importance of this project.
o MSdiscussed the press box and addressing the accessibility
issues
o MSdiscussed the importance of a new facility for elevating the
school’s programs and spectator experience. Potential revenue
from tournaments.
Discussed concession planning and impact on project
Discussed plumbing variance
Discussed types of amenities buildings and cost implications
Discussed the entrance, importance of branding, gateway, half
time, etc.
= Highlights of project experience specific to this project
e Beacon highlighted experience at Xavier School, Connell Memaorial Rink
in Weymouth, and Boston University Locker Facilities.
e MS highlighted work of W&S on Danvers Highschool Athletic facility and
pool facilities.

o O O O

120 Washington Street, Salem, Massachusetts 01970 ¢ Tel: 978.619-5699 ¢ www.salem.com



CITY OF SALEM
DESIGNER SELECTION COMMITTEE

Highlights of project approach specific to this project
e Establish Maintenance Plan for existing new renovations
e  Confirm Program
o Get variance early, site visits to local
e Alternatives, areas to consider:
o Accessibility, amenities
e Schematics
Specific Areas of Discussion — Beacon highlighted:
e Accessibility
e Zero Net Energy/LEED approach — Would work to make it ZNEB ready
and where solar might be integrated in.
e QOperations and Maintenance
e Code

ML asked if they were open to other options from the layout they proposed in
feasibility.

e MS responded that they think that is an important part, and that they
will look at this with fresh eyes, and their subs are new to this.

e AG asked about options for storm water

o Matthew Zirolli from Sherwood discussed options for LID, but
that the ledge does add some complexity.

e ]l asked for more about their approach to funding.

o MS discussed architect as prime salesperson. The would
support City and Boosters. RDK mentioned alternative funding
for green energy.

e |l asked about more information about approach to survey, specifically
about the many different parcels. Pamela Welch (Welch & Assoc.)
discussed approach, including very detailed systems. Might do aerial of
all parcels, then hone in on areas where more information is needed.

e ML asked about the importance of accessibility to this site.

o MSresponded that they included Deb Ryan so that this could be
addressed more.

o Jl asked about potential for larger considerations for universal design,
and Beacon’s experience.

o MS mentioned visual cues in signage, changing textures, and
sound systems for those with disabilities.

e ML asked what Beacon and the structural thought were they most
challenging aspects of this project.

o MS stated everything, that there were many challenges that
need to be overcome.

o WA&S replied that there was nothing standing out as particularly
difficult from a structural perspective.

Interview concluded at 2:15

120 Washington Street, Salem, Massachusetts 01970 ¢ Tel: 978.619-5699 ¢ www.salem.com



S CITY OF SALEM
%@i DESIGNER SELECTION COMMITTEE
e

Attendance Beacon:

) 2/ [17
ﬁq«\im
DSC - BedvamFead Phase 2
Boacon
Nome Comp. [ore- £
[eam e C'h{ A Salevn ) i de@Salemn, (o

?lCMCAMth& LL)ﬂS'\oq’!\Samﬁw\ Cam}o be.[lr‘ @wse ne . com .
SCGPT‘ .Heh/';zum kt;mma/gqu; o 1"\?7\ /.‘th’SS@ WSTHe, em

74""‘/&/‘ W«/cx [‘U(-IQL SNLYOfﬁ ?W¢/c4§;;lwé/C/I'NC- vy
S Mesesl Euthm! B ghce V/‘f‘;_@/&dm ek cort

./z/(i,ﬁﬂ HEw Zuzou; gl[,’efimw (omuuwa, ha #1 @ S‘\crwodcd- wm

Van a Ethery A\ek RUY Yi"{\c:)\r"é”(‘k 5 Aelheoyy - e @ dFeovio e ed Som

st bmi{)&ym (oS

NS

R Green DPD

}?/afdrf/ Sk Ferd CiediBens ru) steacher@hotma) .
/ - /7 Cm’

e M_(!@/NM Saler [acll 4Rt

120 Washington Street, Salem, Massachusetts 01970 & Tel: 978.619-5699 ¢ www.salem.com



NINT,

w o 14

) E %,
&

1, e

NMAD « o

W

Yo
g W

A} 'ﬂ 5
\\. — K
4 el é..

CITY OF SALEM
DESIGNER SELECTION COMMITTEE

0 2:30-3:45 CBI Consulting, Inc. (CBI)

JI provided overview of agenda and process of selection moving forward. Stated that
references were being called, and that the committee would make a recommendation
to the Mayor. If the Mayor approved, then the City would request the price proposal
and start negotiations. The timetable is slightly behind, and would be adjusted during
contract negotiations.
Introductions — JI, ML, and AG introduced themselves and their role. Michael Teller
(MT), Principal Architect from CBI mentioned that they have Structural, Building
Envelope, Accessibility in CBI. MT started introductions for his team:
o Steven Ventresca — Nitsch Engineering, Civil and Survey
o John Pierga — BLW — MEP
o Bill Scanlon — BLW
o Andrea Willet — CBI — Project Manager
Designer Presentation 30 minutes
o Overview of company and subconsultants
MT noted the CBI does many renovation projects, and specializes in the small to
the large. CBI solves problems. They also do OPM work, and understand the
owner’s perspective.
o Highlights of project experience specific to this project
e MT had boards and highlighted East Boston Stadium renovation and
addition, Frasier Field in Lynn, Lawrence Veterans Stidum. They thought
that Lawrence showed how you can redo an entrance.
o Highlights of project approach specific to this project
e  MT discussed how they looked at the site and decided to approach it
differently than the previous architects. They looked at using the area
under the bleachers, increasing the size of the entrance area, and
consolidating program into one or two buildings. They discussed a
“promenade” under the bleachers, or spaces to have concessions.
o Discussion of how you work as a team
e (Bl discussed kicking off with the City and starting with some key
information and workshops. They highlighted the need for global
workshops.
o Specific Areas of Discussion —CBI highlighted the following important
considerations:
e Zero Net Energy/LEED approach
o SMMA presented the development of a whole building model,
understanding the target energy use per kbtu, and then
reducing that. They discussed confidence this could be zero net
energy ready. They identified some areas for solar, including on
top of new building or a parking deck, which they said might be
too expensive. Mentioned potential for using PassiveHaus
standards. CBI also mentioned that one building made it easier
for insulation.

120 Washington Street, Salem, Massachusetts 01970 ¢ Tel: 978.619-5699 ¢ www.salem.com



CITY OF SALEM
DESIGNER SELECTION COMMITTEE

e MEP

o BLW discussed low energy, LED lighting, heat pumps, VRFs.

Biggest concern was ventilation. Possible energy recovery.

Civil/Site
Nitsch discussed water and sewer and grading issues on the

[ ]
o
o Structural. CBI noted that they did not see any issues at this

site.
time, but did need to review the stands for structural for press

box or other uses.

e QOperations and Maintenance
Q+A — All 20 minutes
o ML asked about accessibility and how they would approach that.
MT responded about all of their work on public housing projects, and

that is a major component of many of their projects

[ )
JI followed up concerning ideas for universal design. They discussed

[ )
visual signage and other opportunities.
o AG asked about storm water, opportunities for LID.
Nitsch responded that it was an option, and that the only issue was

[ )
ledge, but they could work around that.
o Jl explained the issue of the multiple lots that make up this site, and how they

would approach survey.
Nitsch responded that they would conduct a detailed survey of the site.

o Jl asked how they would approach the community process.

They added that a drone survey could be conducted of the other areas.
MT responded that they listen. Brought up an example in North

[ )
Reading.
o ML asked about how they mentioned this could be integrated into Salem

“placemaking”.
Andrea from CBI expressed ideas about incorporating a “streetscape”,
the uniqueness of the site, colors, etc. that could give it identity.

[ )
o ML asked MT and the structural engineer, John Pierga, what were the most

significant challenges they saw.
Pierga stated he did not think there was any significant challenges.

[ ]
e Interview concluded at 3:45

120 Washington Street, Salem, Massachusetts 01970 ¢ Tel: 978.619-5699 ¢ www.salem.com



LN CITY OF SALEM
%3% DESIGNER SELECTION COMMITTEE

Attendance CBI:

= : o
gqv\jr\ C/b—f- U/(&/[]‘

OC)C/ ‘:;'))9 ( S =¥\ F'(" (/i P}\C») Q ‘2»

u (omp ane / Oce T=- 0/\(;(\
w.“@z@ ) % Cir aﬁuﬁ@?ww%
: )4‘4,3\( 0% )’(-Lufkleé)w\m ¢
/RWI/L gml{rm{ Cd%aw\ Wy skeacher @L\e‘('fil(wff/
8. Covdefre, s Vo ICeq
Steyon \btl‘ftsc« N.kd\ 67‘3 SVen(esCal m'hd\e_\ﬁhm
John ﬂa&m Bl éﬁsmm e Jp;agaeblwwsinws\c»m

Miciae TeLLeg CBIT (s e mrsLER- &
CBLcoNSOLTING 1V C

2l Scomlon Bl ng‘.myrs,fﬂc‘ . Com
bsctm\on@bl Nenginears Com
ML@‘ uh tlcﬂ, ch_

In addition, in response to an inquiry, Michael Teller confirmed the following were also in
attendance, but did not sign in.

Wayne Lawson, CBI, wlawson@cbiconsultingllc.com
Liz Galloway, SMMA, egalloway@smma.com

Prepared by JI

120 Washington Street, Salem, Massachusetts 01970 ¢ Tel: 978.619-5699 ¢ www.salem.com


mailto:egalloway@smma.com

